



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



# EDERLINDA

**Filipino | Christian | Married | 30 years old | 2 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 6yrs experience**

Hi Mam/Sir, I am Ederlinda you may call me Eder as my nickname, 30yrs old.

I am looking for a new employer to work with as My 2yrs race is ending by July 9 working as a domestic helper to my current employer.

I am looking after a 4 yrs old boy(6 now) and 8yrs old girl(10 now). They are Hongkingese and Japanese. I can speak and understand basic cantonese and japanese. I can cook chinese, japanese, western and asian cuisine moreover I can follow recipes from youtubes nor books.

I am quite familiar with the places in Hk as most of the time I am sending my wards to their respective extra activities without my employer and by the help of google map sometimes.

I do have some reference letter from my previous employer if needed.

I am looking forward to hear from you sooner or later. Thanks! Best regards!



## WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-07-09



## SKILLS & DUTIES



## LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English ◆ Cantonese ◆ Japanese



## MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning ◆ Tutoring



## ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Driving in other country



## COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Japanese ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian ◆ Chinese long soup ◆ Baking



## EXPERIENCE

Oct 2017 - Oct 2019  
 Hong Kong (Kowloon)  
 Hong Kongese Family  
 2Adults  
 1Elderly  
 1Child?3yrs old?  
 Child care, Elderly care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
 Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring  
 I have a reference letter

Nov 2019 - Feb 2021  
 Hong Kong (Kowloon)  
 Japanese Family  
 2Adults  
 3Children ?2yrs old boy, 5yrs old girl, 8yrs old girl?  
 Child care, Teen care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
 Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Jul 2022 - Jul 2024  
 Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)  
 Japanese Family  
 2Adults  
 2Children?4yrs old boy and 8yrs kld girl?  
 Child care(special), Teen care, Cooking,  
 Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring



## EDUCATION

2013 - University  
4 years course